



Distance Education and Technology Committee Agenda	Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3:00 p.m.- 4:00 p.m., Zoom Link
---	--

Type of Meeting: Regular
Please Review/Bring: Agenda Packet

- Perry Jehlicka, Faculty Co-chair
- Greg Bormann, VPAA Designee
- Dr. Maria Clinton – ADMIN Council – Dean
- Alex Parisky, ITS Management
- Mike Wilmes, Learning Management Media Specialist (Ex-Officio)
- Open, ITS Alternative Media Specialist
- Greg Krynen, IMC Representative
- Kent Moser, AP&P
- John Toth, Faculty Union
- Desiree Lee, Classified Union
- Walter Brigg III, Counseling
- Jim Bowen, Career Tech Ed
- Ryan Rivas, Rhetoric & Literacy
- Dr. Ariel Tumbaga, Arts & Humanities
- Linda Parker, Library
- Mary Jacobs, Health & Safety Sciences
- Ken Shahla, Math, Science & Engineering
- Kimberly Barker, Social & Behavioral Sciences
- Barry Green, Kinesiology & Athletics
- Lisa Karlstein, Senator At-Large
- Kathy Osburn, Senator At-Large
- Open, ASO Representative

Items	Action
I. Call to Order	3:06 pm
II. Approval of Agenda	Approved
III. Opening Comments from Co-chairs	Perry, mentioned in a number of areas where faculty have taken the online training, has shown improvement in both retention rate and success rate. There were some subject areas where Distance Education was higher than face to face.
IV. Open Comments from the Public	
V. Approval of Minutes	A. March 22nd Minutes (attached) Approved
VI. Discussion Items	<p>A. DETC Faculty Handbook - Perry Jehlicka We went through the handbook and corrected the recommendations by the committee. Perry will bring back the revised changes as an action item at the next meeting.</p> <p>B. HyFlex Survey Adjustments – Faculty Survey, Student Survey The committee went through the student survey and faculty survey. Changes were made to the student survey to come distance education experiences as a whole and not just HyFlex. The original survey was focused on HyFlex from the</p>



	<p>summer term 2021 and went to only those in the remote section of that course. We are looking for this to go to all students we incorporated all of the Distance Education modalities that we offer. We adjusted the Faculty survey in the same manner as we want the survey to go out to all faculty. The initial survey in the fall of 2021 only went to the faculty that taught HyFlex in the summer 2021. With both of these surveys we are looking to see what modalities the students and faculty feel are important going forward at Antelope Valley College. This will help us to make recommendations on the needs of our students and faculty as we move back to a more normal campus setting. These changes will be brought back to the next meeting as an action item so that we can move forward with sending the survey out to the campus.</p> <p>C. ACCJC Definition The ACCJC Definition was shown to the group. This is something that may need to be a discussion item at a later date. The ACCJC is bringing out recommendations with definitions and regular effective contact that may need to be discussed in the future</p> <p>D. Advanced Training Course The should be finalized in the month of May and ready for faculty to take part in starting in July.</p>
VII. Action Items	Faculty Survey, Student Survey No action was taken
VIII. Adjournment	
NEXT MEETING: 4/26	Spring Meeting dates, 4/12, 4/26